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From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2006 10:29 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martha Brown; Burnett, John

Subject: Waiver Letter - Docket No. 060574-El

Attachments: Document.pdf

This electronic filing is made by

John T. Burnett

P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
727-820-5184
john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Docket No. 060574-El

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 1 page.

The attached document for filing is Progress Energy's
letter waiving the 60-day time clock in the above docket.

<<Document.pdf>>
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> Progress Energy IRIGINAL

October 19, 2006

Ms. Martha Carter-Brown

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard : : ‘ :
“Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850 e

Re:  Petition for approval to amend Rate Schedule RS-1, by Progress Energy Florida,
Ing.; Docket No. 060574-El :

Dear Martha:

On August 25, 2006, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEF”) filed a pe’ntmn for
approval to amend Rate Schedule RS-1. By this letter, ?EF waives the 60-day time clock
of Section 366.06, Florida Statutes.

Please call me at (727) 820-5184 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
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